Roxann Isbrecht

From: Sanya Vitale

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 4:18 PM
To: Roxann Isbrecht

Subject: FW: City of Hartford

Respectfully,

Sanya Vitale, MPA
City Manager
City of Hartford

From: Chris Wozniak <woz@tichenorinc.com>

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 1:11 PM

To: Sanya Vitale <citymanager@cityofhartfordmi.org>

Cc: lan Mattoon <imattoon@garlandind.com>; Nick.carpenter@apexindustrialroofinglic.com
Subject: RE: City of Hartford

Sanya

| apologize for the delay. | did speak with nick and lan and yeas as soon as we are at appropriate temps we will be
there. So yes you are first project to be completed from last year. | have copied nick and lan on this as well. We will
need 50plus degree weather to proceed. Just so were clear not 50 degrees at 4 oclock in the afternoon.

Chris

From: Sanya Vitale

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 1:02 PM
To: Chris Wozniak <woz@tichenorinc.com>
Subject: RE: City of Hartford

Chris,

| just texted you as well.

| haven’t received the promised update on our roof project stating that your team will be onsite when the weather
breaks and the forecast shows 50 degrees for a while.

The forecast in Hartford is showing 50 degrees for the near future.

Please contact me as soon as possible regarding this project.

Respectfully,
Sanya Vitale, MPA

City Manager
City of Hartford



From: Sanya Vitale

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 3:31 PM

To: 'Chris Wozniak' <woz@tichenorinc.com>
Subject: City of Hartford

Hi Chris,

| wanted to check in and see if we can get a preliminary work schedule for the roof at City Hall.
| would love to update the Council.

Please let me know.

Thank you.

Respectfully,

Sanya Vitale, MPA

City Manager

City of Hartford

19 W Main St

Hartford Ml 49057

269-621-2477
citymanager@cityofhartfordmi.org
www.cityofhartfordmi.org




